



CITY OF MANITOWOC

WISCONSIN, USA

www.manitowoc.org

6/25/2026

To: Parks and Recreation Committee

From: Brock Wetenkamp, Director of Parks and Recreation

Re: **X-Sports Donation Tube Request – Skatepark Phase 3**

Staff is requesting the use of X-Sports Donation Tube funds for the upcoming phase 3 skatepark upgrade. There are currently three different x-sports donation tubes that have a balance. We would like access to all three for this project as needed. Currently there is a total of \$136,774.09 available between the three accounts.

X-Sports Donation Tube Budget

Budget status - Phase 1	\$11,020.14
Budget status – Phase 2	\$972.55
Budget status – Phase 3	\$124,781.40
Earmarked funds for other projects	\$0
Total donation tube funds available	\$136,774.09
City Funding for Phase 3	\$100,000
Total Project Funding Available	236,774.09
Bid for Phase 3	\$198,350.00
Changeorder – Maintenance of existing ramps	\$14,500.00
Current expected costs for Phase 3	\$212,850.00